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MEMO

DATE:
November 16, 2009
TO:
Kirsten Duke, Solid Waste Section, IDNR
FROM:
Kurt Levetzow, FO6
RE:
Work Request #1980
FACILITY:
GRRWA RCC – new facility/initial inspection
FACILITY NO.
56-SDP-07-80
On November 13, 2009, Brian Lee (DNR-FO6 staff) and I met with Dan Hermes, GRRWA Landfill Supervisor, to observe and document the current status of GRRWA’s new HHM-RCC building.
The metal framed building has been constructed, and the Hazstor Storage Building is located on a concrete pad.  Mr. Hermes stated that they still have to anchor the Hazstor Storage Building down to the concrete pad, complete the electrical hookups, and finish hooking up the fire suppression system (installing a CO2 cartridge).  He said they have all sorts of PPE’s available, once the operation officially opens.  

At this time, I recommend permit issuance. 

Digital photos were taken of the site and are enclosed.    
KRL:J:\FO6\SHARED\klevetz\SW\SDP\2009\GRRWA RCC WR 11-13-09.doc
Picture Filenames: GRRWA SDP 11-13-09.doc
Encl. Digital Photos
xc: GRRWA SDP File (w/ pictures)
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